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A. WITNESS STATEMENTS 

1.0 Statement:  Steven Hancock 

Date: February 22, 2013 

Location:  Via Email 

Time:   Approximately 2118 EST 

Sent to: David Lawrence 

 

From: Steven Hancock [mailto: ]  

Sent: Friday, February 22, 2013 9:18 PM 

To: Lawrence David 

Subject:  

 

Steven Hancock 

 

A&P Mechanic Standardaero Augusta, GA  

Part time A&P Mechanic Spirit Aviation Thomson McDuffie Regional Airport  

 

    Brian Waggoner and I were at HQU on 2/20/2013 from 18:00 to 19:40 doing routine 

maintenance on Spirit Aviation's Cessna 172S N124CK. I have never performed any 

maintenance on N777VG nor have I witnessed any maintenance being performed on the aircraft.  

I did not know the pilot or passengers on the aircraft. When I left HQU at 19:40 on 2/20/2013 

everything at the airport seemed to be in order nothing appeared out of the ordinary. While 

making a left on to Washington Rd. from Tech Dr., heading north, I noticed the taxi way runway 

and beacon lights where on and seemed to be functioning properly. If there is anything else you 

need feel free to contact me by phone or emal. 

 

Sent from my iPad 
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2.0 John C Tune Airport Witness Statements 

2.1 Josh Holdcraft - KJWN 

 
 

2.2 Matthew McDonald – KJWM CFM Front Desk 

 

 
 

2.3 Matt Spangenberg – JWM Line Service 
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3.0 Thomson, GA Witnesse Statements 
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4.0 Captain Email to NTSB 

 
From: J. Arthur Mozley [mailt ]  

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2013 4:31 PM 
To: Lawrence David 
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Subject: 3136-021 Various Claimants v. The Sky's The Limit d/b/a Executive Shuttle: FW: Jeremy 

Hayden Flight times.docx 

 
Hi David: 
Please see the below email from Rick concerning your question as to why the airplane was based at 
Thomson-McDuffie. 
I will send you Jeremy's SIC logbook sign-off as soon as I locate it. 
Arthur 
  

J. Arthur Mozley, Esq. 

  

 
  

  
NOTICE:  This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information.  If you are not the 

intended recipient, or believe that you have received this communication in error, please do not print, copy, 

retransmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information.  Also, please indicate to the sender that you have received 

this communication in error, and delete the copy you received.  Thank you. 
  
CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE:  To comply  with Treasury Department regulations, we hereby inform you that, 

unless otherwise expressly indicated, any tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is 

not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties that may be imposed 

under the Internal Revenue Code or any other applicable tax law, or (2) promoting, marketing, or recommending to 

another party any transaction, arrangement, or other matter.  
  

 

 
From: Richard Trammell [mailto: ]  
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2013 4:19 PM 

To: J. Arthur Mozley 

Subject: Re: Jeremy Hayden Flight times.docx 

When N401BL, King Air 300 was scheduled to be replaced, due to engine times and 
total time, my recommendation was a 
later model King Air 350 and base it a Augusta Daniel (DNL). 
We sold the 300 to a company in Brazil and had to identify a replacement aircraft in 45 
days due to the constraints of the reverse 1031 like kind exchange. 
Roth's requirements were it had to be a single pilot jet, at least 6 passengers 
(previously we needed more seats until they increased staffing levels at out 
stations) and be relatively efficient.  As I was already typed in the CJ series my 
recommendation was a Cessna Citation CJ2 that could have been operated out of 
(DNL).  This type proved hard to find in the short period of time available Roth was 
involved with a salesman that represented a CJ2, that sale fell through and the 
salesman steered him to the Premier Aircraft.   
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I told Roth that the Premier could not be operated out of DNL and it would have to be 
AIK, AGS or HQU.  He informed me that he was building a new residence on the HQU 
side of town and already had a vacation home on Lake Oconee (west of HQU)and that 
he choose the HQU airport. 
The troops were not happy as all others had longer drives.  The proximity to the office 
was of no relevance as all parties traveled from their homes. 
  
Rick Trammell 
 




